

NORTHWEST GEORGIA HORSEMEN'S ASSOCIATION

Meeting Minutes – March 2013

Meeting: Present: Keri Davidson, President; Sheri Fennell, Treasurer; Linda Pechenino, Secretary; Allison Witt, Public Relations / Webmaster; Nikki Vanwyke, Pointskeeper; ; Karen Fallon, Chaplain . Dawn Abbott, and Jen Lovely . Also, member Tommy Telgen.

Treasurer's Report: Ending balance \$.5791.46 Savings account balance \$10,600. Motion to accept: March deposit \$ 3335.60. Note: March show profit \$1799.78.

Business: Bartow Saddle Club is donating a free Northwest ad in their Rodeo Book for 2013. NW officers expressed their approval and appreciation.

A new printer was purchased for NW shows: \$132.48 and show sheet printing \$37.10 .

Discussion concerning the office closing while members were still loading and had not had a chance to collect their payback. After discussion decision made to allow the payback money to be paid to members due to the problem discussed.

Discussion: Miranda McIntyre reported she did not get credit for a class. Niki will check records and fix the problem. Also Jen Lovely reported missing class credit. Niki to check this out.

Discussion: Members changing clubs must be in good standing (current rule). Clubs must certify this and NW board must approve. There should be a list of these people wanting to do this.

Discussion: All children in lead line class should get first place ribbon. All present agreed.

Suggestion by Tommy Telgen: Get added money for running classes next year.

Discussion and motion: Change the jackpot poles to Open 2D only due to lack of participation. Motion made by Jen, seconded Allison, motion passed .

Discussion: May show by PCSC is a one day show with skeleton show sheet (mostly state classes only).

Discussion concerning the dragging of the arena for NWGHA shows. Cost has recently increased to \$250. A lower bid for dragging may need to be researched for next year.

Meeting adjourned at 8:30 pm.

Linda Pechenino

NW Secretary